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resa Pattas

rom:
sent: 26 February 2004 12:46
To: Pattas Teresa
Subject: FW:. CMO REVIEW

Teresa, for your information.

From: ;
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2004 12:43 PM
To: Hugh Mills

Cc: Eavan MacSherry; CEFSrSenemmme Kelly Margaret
Subiject: CMO REVIEW v

Hugh, I am out of the office for the next few days so I thought I would drop

you a note regarding Admin Services discussion on Coronors Inquest last

week. Members were happy with the information provided. The only query was
’”ﬁfgardinq the remit for the CMO Review. I know you are meeting with Eta on

‘riday. Once you have agreed a remit for the Review, could you share this
with us. Many thanks.

Steven
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13. Erne Hospital

Clarification to be sought on the remit the Chief Medical Officer is considering as a
result of the coroner's findings in relation to the recent tragic case concerning the -
death of a child at the Erne Hospital. \
S Lindsay
The record of a Health Care Committee minute referred to by Mrs Grant with
regard to adverse incidents to be located.
S Lindsay -

-,
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